Solano, KeII!

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: May 3, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: upcoming polygraphs

Cool, thanks. @)

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: May 3, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: upcoming polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
No problem. We can add him on the 15" at 2pm.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northtandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: upcoming polygraphs

Just realized that | never responded to this....I'm so sorry. Those dates and times work for me. We may have an
additional guy for an Instant Offense polygraph. He’s a repeat offender so you may remember him, ie is
supposed to be sentenced on 5/14. | spoke with him last week and he is denying his offense so even though it would be
kinda quick into his treatment...since you are here, Lorre may want an Instant Offense poly rather than wait until you're
back in January/February of the next year...

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: April 4, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs

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

How about we plan for June 14 and 15 for these tests? We can plan for 5 tests with three of them on the 14", Times of
9,11, and 2. And two of them on the 15t with times of 9 and 11. Will that work? | am going to plan for me to come and
do them...so get your lunch spot figured out!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:52 PM

(=



To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: upcoming polygraphs

| believe the failed polys that need resolving are:

Then we had people who did not take the test that will need one:

And | will have a new guy as of 4/9 so he may need one too...a baseline or maybe instant offense if he's not up front with
Lorre:

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: March 26, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE; upcoming polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Haha! | would like to come for the next cycle. How many do you have?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan...l know your guy was just here in January but we has several failures so if | can get you to start thinking about a
comeback date...end of May, early June....let me know if anything in that time frame works for you? Are you coming this
time??? | feel like | wouldn’t be able to pick you out of a line up it's been so iong lol.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 20, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: La Paz County AP Invoice 180209

its ok...its like a Monday morning! Lol

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: La Paz County AP Invoice 180209

Nevermind...it doesn’t show the attachment when I'm responding...it’s there. 'm a dork. lol

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: February 20, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Carrie Caputo' <northlandpol mail.com>

Subject: La Paz County AP invoice 180209

Good morning Kelly,
Attached is the most current invoice. Please note that all future invoices will most likely come from my finance person

(AKA my wife@) so that we can get these out a little quicker. Her contact is copied on this email.
Thanks!

Diam 6@%

Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 23, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: polygraph question
Thanks. @

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 23, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: polygraph question

Hi Kelly,

Interesting....| am also a pessimist when it comes to situations like this. We test people who have epilepsy all the
time...as long as they are on their medication, it should not be a problem. Maybe his medication dosage has not been
perfected yet because it is a new diagnosis? My suggestion would be to direct him to take his medication as prescribed
and schedule him for the next round of testing.

From: Solano, Kelly [maiito:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@neorthlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: polygraph question

Hi Dan. | would like to have your opinion on something. Where Eric was here last a couple weeks age

was not able to be tested because he appeared to be having a medical issue. He was shaking uncontrollably. He was
diagnosed with epilepsy a month or so ago and maybe he really was having some sort of epileptic seizure or something
that was causing his shaking. From a non-doctor’s perspective....it did not look real and as soon as he and | went outside
to get his cigarettes while he waited for his sister to come pick him up, he did not even appear to have a shaking issue.

The pessimist in me thinks he was faking it to get out of a polygraph, however, | am not a doctor and maybe there really
was an issue...which means he will not be able to be tested anymore...

s epilepsy a legit reason that he will never be able to be tested? Should | reschedule him as some point or is it pointless?
Thanks for your input.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 17, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: polygraphs

Ok thanks.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 17, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Re: polygraphs

Hi Kelly
I'm in a training with your deputy chief right now...| have some of them. I'll send what 1 got tonight when | get home.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2018, at 12:39 PM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,

Do you know how long it will take to get the resuits of the polygraphs? | have 2 people from other
counties that | don’t want to notify that their people failed until | have the actual report to give to them.

Thanks. @

<image001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
{928)669-6188, Ext.#222
{928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Solanag, Kelly

Sent: January 2, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Sounds good...thanks.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 2, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Happy New Year! Lets do the 9" at 9, 11 and 2 and the 10" at 9, 11, and 2.

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Happy New Yearlll There’s been a slight change in number of polygraphs. One of my Sex Offenders does not have sex
offender conditions....and therefore, | cannot give her a polygraph. Also, has absconded from probation...s0
hers will need to be cancelled as weil. That leaves:

Maintenance polygraphs:

Resolve from last failed:
Please let me know what the new dates/times will be so | can direct my clients. Thanks.

- Kelly

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com}
Sent: December 18, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclanc@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Don't worry.. “Ill be back”. Lol

From: Solano, Kelly [maiito:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Times and dates work great, thanks.



Glad your business is doing well but miss chatting with you. @

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: December 18, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Good morning!
We have 8, correct?
| enjoy coming to Parker and letting you take me to lunch...but | am training two new people so my Jan and Feb schedule
are not good! And | am going to two trainings...so that even makes it worse.
Lets do times of
11 and 2 on the 9"
9,11, and 2 on the 10"
9,11, and 2 on the 11"™.
Will that work?

From: Solano, Kelly [maiito:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: polygraph dates

That's sounds good. Can you have Eric give me time slots so | can direct my people when to show up? Thanks.

BTW...I'm starting to take it personal that you never come here anymore lol

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: December 11, 2017 9:48 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courtis.az.gov>

Subject: RE: polygraph dates

Hey! So sorry for the delay! How about | send Eric on the 9™, 10%, and 11"'? Of January

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: polygraph dates

I’'m sorry to be a pain in the butt, but...do you have dates for the upcoming polygraphs yet?

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: December 1, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Thank you®@)

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

You're awesome! Thanks. @)

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: November 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Sounds good! The address for the test is:
930 N. Switzer Canyon
STE 111
Flagstaff, AZ 86001
You can give her my cell number in case she gets lost. 928-607-2153.
| am working on the January schedule
Thanks

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok... says she can make it to Flagstaffon 12/7 @ 1:00.

| will be meeting with her on 12/4 because she has a lot to divulge before taking your test lol. | will send you a cheat
sheet so you have an idea of what Probation would like to know. Thanks.

And if you can get me the dates for the other tests so | can let my clients know that would be awesome. Thanks.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: November 30, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Solano, Keily <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Yes is oming to Flagstaff? | can get her in on December 7" at 1pm in Flagstaff?



Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan,

Where are we at with dates for polygraphs? And is there a way to get done quickly so she can transfer her case
to Yuma?

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: ' Solano, Kelly
Sent: October 26, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Dan Caputo
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

®

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 25, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Re: Upcoming Polygraphs

Oh no...if I'm coming than we are going to lunch!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2017, at 4:23 PM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@couris.az.gov> wrote:

Ok...busy days...guess that means no going out for lunch lol

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 25, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

It would be two slots. We can just plan for all 8 in Januaryish. No worries.

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Plus...I may have 8 people....by “| might have a slot open”...do you mean 1 test or several days???

From: Dan Caputo [maiito:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 25, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Hey Kelly!
Yes lets get this on this on the schedule. | might have a slot open in Yuma in December. Is that too far for
your folks to travel?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Upcoming Polygraphs



Hey Dan...long time no talk.

Do you have any available time slots to come here and do some maintenance polygraphs around late
January or early February? I’m thinking there would be 7...possibly 8 to do.

I've got 2 people that have never had a maintenance polygraph; 3 that last had one done March 2, 2017;
and 2 that last had one done on June 27, 2017, but one of them was ~ho was deceptive and the
other is ~ who resolved his previous failed polygraph.

The possible 8™ person is a new guy that you will be doing a polygraph on for Mohave County in a week
or so. He recently moved to La Paz County but is keeping his schedule poly that Mohave set up. His
name is If he has a failed or inconclusive test he will need to resolve it at that time.

That’s a lot of tests so | wanted to try to coordinate something with you since holidays are coming up
and all. Please let me know what works best for you. Thanks. ®

<image(001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kelly

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: July 12, 2017 8:.08 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: June Invoice

Attachments: Inv_170702_from_Northiand_Investigations_LLC_4056.pdf

Good morning Kelly!
Attached is the invoice for June. Have a great week!
Thanks

Dax Copats
Northtand thoestipations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: July 9, 2017 10:00 PM

To: Solang, Kelly

Subject; Poly Reports

Attachments: i

Hi Kelly,

Here are the two reports from Eric. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Den a’pata

Northlind thoestipations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: June 29, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Eric

Thanks for the feedback! | will look at his charts and reports and send you final results.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:07 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Eric

He did great...wish | could say the same for my probationers..lol.

From: Dan Caputo [maiito:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: June 28, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: Eric

Hi,
How did it go yesterday with Eric?

(=



Solano, Kelly

R L M
From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: June 22, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Solano, Kelly
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Solane, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:09 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Nope...| believe it is just retake maint.) and aint.).

—---Original Message-----

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: June 22, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Hi Kelly,
Mohave county doesn't need the last slot next week at your place. | am going to offer it to the Feds uniess you have
anyone you would like to put in there?

--—-Original Message-—---

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:07 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Wonderful. | won't see you then.. :( but I'll see new guy then. :)

-—----0Original Message-----

From: Dan Caputo {mailto:d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com)
Sent: May 23, 2017 1:.56 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Great! Lets do times of 9, and 11 for you people and 2pm for Mohave.
Thanks Kelly!

-----Original Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:55 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations



Works for me.

————— Original Message-----

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: May 23, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Solang, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Ok sounds good. Can we do a third on that day for Mohave County?

—---Qriginal Message---—-

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:45 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Just the 2 for now.. Maintenance and ; re-take from his failed Maintenance.

| just got a new sex offender transferred in....it will likely be too soon for a Maintenance on him, however, if he starts
treatment and denies his offense Lorre may want an Instant Offense done. It's just too early to know for sure.

The 27th is my office day so I will be here for sure,

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: May 23, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Yes how about June 27th? | can send my new guy, Eric, on that date. You will like him. Also, how many do you have?

-—-0riginal Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Hey Dan....any chance you've found a date for La Paz?
-----Original Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: April 17, 2017 3:32 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations
Thanks Dan. Hope you and the family had a nice Easter.

Let me know when you want to dc 1ake-up poly and als: .Aaintenance poly. Thanks.

- Kelly



————— Original Message-----

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]}
Sent: April 17, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Invoice 170412 from Northland Investigations

Good morning Kelly!
Attached is the latest invoice.
Have a great week!

Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: March 11, 2017 8:19 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Poly Reports

Attachments: -

Here they are

Thanks!

Dax aqaa&!

Northland thvestipatins, LC
928-607-2153



Solano, Ke_llx

M L b ———
From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: March 9, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Solano, Kelly

Subject:

No problem!? | should be able to get those to you today

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 3:17 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject ~

Hey Dan,

i’'m sorry to rush you, but is there any way to get the results fc ~ olygraph by Monday of next week (3/20)? He
has a hearing before the Court in Kingman on 3/21 to determine if he should have sex offender conditions and | feel his
poly results may swing the pendulum in probation’s favor since it's completely discretionary. If there isn’t enough time,
no biggie, | get it...'ll still mention the results it's just nicer to have it in writing. Thanks.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 27, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

| think Susan needs something in April. We can probably get him then.

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:24 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok cool. We will need to figure out what to do when . healthy enough to take his test but we can cross that
bridge when we get there. See you March 2™.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 27, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

i was looking for a day to go to Wickenburg so this will work out good for me to test for you on Thursday and then head
to Wickenburg for Friday. lll plan on staying in Havasu on Wed night.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:20 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Fine with me...just hate to overload you. You're not doing any Federal?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 27, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok....how about we put all four on one day? How about that Thursday? With times of 8:30, 10:30, 1 and 3.

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:08 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

He just texted me today and stated he has an appointment on 3/1 and 3/2....guess he won’t be taking a polygraph...lof



From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 27, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolanc@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hmmmmm. When does he go to the Cardiologist?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 1:42 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com:
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

FYI.. vas admitted to the hospital last night due to his heart not pumping enough blood. He’s been released today
and needs to schedule an appeintment with his cardiclogist...but this may interfere with his upcoming polygraph. | have
him scheduled for the very first one (3/2/17 @ 0900) so if it turns out he cannot take the poly, I'll give you a heads up
and you can take your time getting here. Lol

From: Dan Caputo [maiito:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 25, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courfs.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

| started to talk to Lorre about but we got disconnected. | will follow up with her today or tomorrow
can do a maintenance. We can structure questions about Voyeurism on a maintenance without jumping to a monitoring.

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:38 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Sure.
Has Lorre taiked with you yet about

| also have concerns about the type of polygraph to give one of my clients. You did a maintenance on him in January
2016. He denied that he was going into women'’s bathrooms for a sexual purpose for an entire year,
but just recently aamitted to going on websites where he can view women urinating (who don’t know they’re being
taped) and has fantasies of raping them. Do we need a monitoring poly for him or still just a maintenance?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 25, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok no problem. Just schedule the first two spots on Friday. Can | use that last spot on Friday for a fed test if they have
any?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:42 AM



To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Also...there should only be 5 poiygraphs now. Forgot one of my clients who attends treatment is not subject to
polygraphs.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 25, 2017 7:30 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolanc@courts.az.gov=

Subject: Re: Upcoming polygraphs

[ think it is my turn for lunch! :)
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Yay...haven’t seen you in a long time! Cool, see you then.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com}
Sent: January 24, 2017 9:50 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gove
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

It will be yours truly coming®©. Lets do times of 9, 11, and 2pm

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolanc@courts.az.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:24 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

March 2™ and 3™ would work great. Will it be you this time or Roger? Also, if | could get a break-down
of the times so that | can give my clients written directives to be here, that would be great.

- Kelly

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]}
Sent: January 23, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

| am thinking March 2™ and 3? Will those dates work?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 8:14 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

The last ones were in March 8, 2016, | believe....so if we are to make it a year or iess...late
February/Early March???



From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 13, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly!

Hope you had a great holiday season as well©

61?1?71 Where did all those cases come from!?1?1? You have been busy! Lol
What month do you need them in?

From: Solano, Kelly [mazilto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:26 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan,
Hope you had a great Christmas and New Years!

It's time to start planning when you will be able to come down for polygraphs. | believe it will only be
maintenance polys but there will be 6 of them. Let me know what dates work for you so | can check my
calendar too. Thanks. ©

<image001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 23, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Solang, Kelly

Subject: RE: Poly Reports

Hi Kelly!

We should probably talk with Lorre to see what she recommends for the sexual history. | can check with the feds to see
if they have any other tests. | will have to round up three tests to justify the trip out there, unless he comes to Phoenix?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:16 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Poly Reports

Hi Dan,

Did you come up with an October date fo yet to resolve his failed sexual history poly?

From: Dan Caputo [mailtc:d.caputo @northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: September 12, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclanc@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Poly Reports

Hey Kelly,
How are we looking on these tests? Do we need to schedule something for October?
Thanks

D &;aata
Nortitund tvestipations, LLC
928-607-2153

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 7:16 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Poly Reports

Thanks. Should we start planning the Maintenance polys for and | think they had the last one in
March. | also need to talk with Lorre and find out when ill be ready to resolve his Sexual History poly.

From: Dan Caputo [maiito:d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com]
Sent: August 14, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Poly Reports




Hi Kelly,
Here are the reports from Robert.

Thanks!

Dax Coputs
Northland luvestipations, LLC
928-607-2753



Solano, Kelly

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: August 5, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Polys on Monday

Hi Kelly,

Hope you are doing welll The feds cancelled their test on Monday so Robert will just have two for you.
Thanks!

Dax aqﬂat’a
Northlund tvestipations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: July 21, 2016 8:35 AM
To: '‘Dan Caputo'
Subject: RE: Polygraph date

That date should work fine...I'll have my guys take the 9 and 11 spots if that’s ok?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 21, 2016 7:42 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Polygraph date

Hi Kelly,

| heard back from Lorre and she wants an Instant Offense on the new guy. Robert can come to Parker on August 8% for
your two guys. Will that work? and can | put a Fed guy on that day also? He can do times of 9, 11, and 2 pm.

Thanks!

ﬁtbr 630«&‘0
Northtand levestipations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: July 13, 2016 10:47 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo’

Subject: upcoming polygraphs

Hi Dan,

1 know we've been talking about when to get polygraph (resolution) in, and we have the remaining group

needing theirs around September, but we have a new guy. He just transferred in from CA and Lorre did her intake with
him on 7/11/16. She did not allow him to join the group that day because she wants him to undergo a polygraph first. If
she has not talked with you already about it, maybe give her a call because | am not sure what type of poly she wants
him to have and he cannot wait until September to being treatment. Please get back to me with any questions. Thanks.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: June 27, 2016 11:02 AM
To: ‘Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Coops!

& Have a great vacation!

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: June 27, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Re: Qoops!

I'haven’t heard back from the Feds. I'll reach out to them ok Wednesday when | return from vacation. At Harry Potter
World now:)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2016, at 10:31 AM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Any word on when we can sneak for a Maintenance poly?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto.d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: May 27, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs

Subject: RE: Qoops!

Let me check with the Feds. They should need a fuil day that we can come out and do them and

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 3:19 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Coops!

My bad....the last maintenance tests done on the rest of the group was March....so that would push it
out til September or so. That's still a ways off so no need to worry about those just yet...{ol.

<image(01.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: March 28, 2016 3:02 PM
To: ‘Dan Caputo’

Subject:

Sounds great...thanks again,

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: March 28, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE

Sounds good. Robert is also coming out that way usually once a month so we can get him with one of us in a few
months. ! will keep you posted.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 2:58 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE

| prefer you...if he needs to have someone different occasionally then he can have Roger again. i you are able to
squeeze him in April...is it early or late Apri!? April is only a couple days away and he may not have the money save up
yet...

If April doesn’t work, or it’s too soon for Lorre since she may be working with him on things still...just throw out some
other ideas of a time frame so I can pass it along to him. It’s only been a couple months on the Sexual History poly...and
it hasn’t even been a month on the maintenance poly...so we have some time. Thanks. ©

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com)
Sent: March 28, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE

Well... you can keep shopping examiners until he finds one that will pass him, or he can just tell the truth and not have
to worry about who gives him the test! Lol

Totaily your call©

| will be in Havasu in April, but t am not sure of the schedule. Let me check with Susan and see what we can do.
Otherwise, he can come to our office in Flagstaff or Phoenix...or | can give you a name of someone new in Phoenix who
can test him. Let me know.

From: Solano, Kelly [maiito:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 2:10 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo’ <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject:




Hey Dan,

When can we gel to resolve his failed polygraphs? He failed the Sexual History poly on 1/5/16, and the
maintenance poiy on 3/9/16,

I assume you will not be coming down here for 1 polygraph...but will you be in LHC anytime in the next few months and
can squeeze him in? Or should | continue to use a different polygrapher since he doesn’t like you or Roger?

He will be paying for the full polygraph ($250) himself so as much notice as possible would be appreciated so he can
start saving. Thanks. ©

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: March 11, 2016 11:16 AM

To: ‘Dan Caputo'

Subject: RE: Polygraph reports from Robert

Well he seems very capable, but | missed you...Iol. He didn’t even take a lunch...who does that???? Lol. In all
seriousness, he seemed like a very nice guy.

And it should make you feel good to know that didn’t do well with him either....so it’s not just you like he tells
everyone else. lol.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: March 11, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Polygraph reports from Robert

Hi Kelly,
Here are the reports from Robert. How did it go?
Thanks

D C)t;oafﬂ
Northland /rm@aﬁmj ue
928-607-2753



Solano, Kellx

From: Solang, Kelly

Sent: March 1, 2016 10:57 AM
To: ‘Dan Caputo’

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs
Attachments:

- Maintenance
~ Maintenance
- 1% peolygraph {Maintenance)

I've attached the presentence report for since he’s new, which has a synopsis of the police report,
although I’'m guessing the typical maintenance quesuuns will be used for him and not necessarily dependent upon his
instant offense. Let me know if you need something else. Thanks. ©

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: March 1, 2016 10:37 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Kelly,
Send me the list of examinees for next week so i can get Robert past reports and info.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:58 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Sounds great! Thanks. Make sure to tell Robert that the new guy always buys lunch for the PO....iol.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:.d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: February 29, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.govs
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Great! Lets do times of 9,11, and 1:30 at your office,

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano @courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:21 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputc@northlandinvestigations.com=
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

I've got 3 clients that need a maintenance polygraph and are available for March 9™. If he is willing to come down here
and could give me times so | can let them know as soon as possible to give them time to make arrangements, that would
be awesome!



Sent: February 29, 2016 11:34 AM
To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly,
Haha! There is a recommendation to use different examiners to prevent habituation. There is different schools of

thought on that.... it just so happens that Mohave County cancelled a day for next week when | have Robert out that
way. Do you want to schedule some tests on March 9"? Or is that too soon? He can do at most three.

From: Solano, Kelly {mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:25 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan,

Just reminding you that | will need Maintenance polygraphs done in the next couple of months or so.

last had a Maintenance polygraph on 4/7/2015...so they will need another one soon and | will need a Maintenance
polygraph for one of my new guys, If you could take a look at your schedule and shoot me back a good
time for you that would be great.

Also, even though [ really enjoy your company...I'm wondering if you should maybe send one of your employees this
time since we've used you for every polygraph since January 2013. I'm fairly certain there is something written
somewhere that says you should mix it up every once in a while and not use the same polygrapher for every test year
after year. What are your thoughts? Thanks. @

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kelly

R - e
From: Solano, Kelly
Sent: January 19, 2016 7:40 AM
To: ‘Dan Caputo’
Subject: RE: January polygraphs

Thanks Dan...you rock! ©

From: Dan Caputo {mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: January 18, 2016 8:24 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: January polygraphs

Here you go. | will send the three to Lorre in a separate email.
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2016 5:03 PM

To: 'd.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: January poiygraphs

Hi Dan,

Not trying to rush you, but is it possible to have the reports for January’s polygraphs prior to 1/25/16 when Lorre gets
here? Maybe the only one she would need since he’s new and she will be doing his intake that
morning. Thanks. ©

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
{928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: December 11, 2015 10:01 AM

To: ‘Silvia Partida - APDX'

Cc: Solano, Kelly

Subject:

Attachments:

Good morning Silvia,
Attached are the reports for
Thanks!

Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607 2153

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 8:31 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: -

La Paz County is giving you permission to forward the polygraph reports for to Maricopa County during the
time period he was supervised here. Thank you.

- Kelly

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]

Sent: December 10, 2015 1:45 PM

To: 'Silvia Partida - APDX' <partidas@apd.maricopa.gov>; Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject:

Hi Kelly,

See the below chain email. Maricopa County is requesting polygraph reports for i need permission from La
Paz County in order to release the reports. Let me know if it is ok to release the reports or if you need to release the
reports directly to them.

Thanks!

From: Silvia Partida - APDX [mailto:partidas@apd.maricopa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:41 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: .

Yes, it’s La Paz and not Yuma. . . sorry my brain is ready for it to be the weekend already. Yes, please forward
the email to Kelly.



Thank you,

Silvia Partida
Adult Probation Officer

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: December 10, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Silvia Partida - APDX

Subject:

Ok now | remember him. He was a probationer in La Paz County . | will need permission from La Paz County to release
those reports. Their probation officer is Kelly Solano. With your permission, | can forward her this email chain and see if
she can give us permission?

From: Silvia Partida - APDX {mailto:partidas@apd.maricopa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:36 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.capute@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject:

Hi Dan,

The defendant is an adult male. His fullname is | am currently
supervising him as a courtesy for Yuna County.

Thank you,

Silvia Partida

Adult Probation Officer
Sex Offender Unit #22
6655 W. Glendale Avenue
Glendale, AZ 85301
(602) 526 — 4192 cell
{602) 372 - 4770 fax

***Confidentiality Notice***
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or
entity to which it is sent even if addressed incorrectly. If you have received this e-mait in error please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at
the address shown, delete and destroy this message and its attachments.

AVISO DEL. CONFIDENCIALIDAD: Este correo electronico y los archivos transmitidos con e, son confidenciales y con la exclusiva intencion de uso
por el individio o entidad a quien fueron enviados, inclusive si fueron dirigidos incorrectamente. Si usted ha recibido este correo electronico por
equivacacion, por favor notifique inmediatamente al remitente, por medio de un correo electronico a la direccion en el mismo mostrada y borre y
destruya este mensaje y sus anexos.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: December 10, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Silvia Partida - APDX

Subject: |




Hi Silvia,

i will be happy to look for the reports. | have a couple of questions that will help me find them:

What is iirst name? Is he an adult or a juvenile? Any idea where he took his tests? Is he a transfer from
another county?

Thanks!

‘Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607 2153

From: Silvia Partida - APDX [mailto:partidasi@apd.maricopa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:14 PM

To: 'd.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com' <d.caguto@northlandinvestigations.coms
Subject:

HiDan,

My name is Silvia Partida and | am the new probation officer currently supervising Reviewing his
file, it doesn’t appear we have a copies of his polygraphs. Our records indicate that he took his [ast three
polygraphs with you on 07-15-2013, 04-11-2014, and 08-07-2014. Would you be able to please sent me copies
of the assessments you have completec

Thank you,

Silvia Partida

Adult Probation Officer
Sex Offender Unit #22
6655 W. Glendate Avenue
Glendale, AZ 85301
(602) 526 - 4192 cell
{602) 372 — 4770 fax

***Confidentiality Notice*+*
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or
entity to which it is sent even if addressed incorrectly. If you have received this e-mait in error please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at
the address shown, delete and destroy this message and its attachments.

AVISO DEL CONFIDENCIALIDAD: Este correo electronico y los archivos transmitidos con el, son confidenciales y con la exclusiva intencion de uso
por etindividio o entidad a quien fueron enviados, inclusive si fueron dirigidos incorrectamente. Si usted ha recibido este correo electronico por
equivocacion, por favor notifique inmediatamente al remitente, por medio de un correo electronico a la direccion en el mismo mostrada y borre y
destruya este mensaje y sus anexos.



Solano, Kellx

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: December 9, 2015 4:20 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly!

Hope you are well. Can we do two days of testing on January 5" and 6 at your place in Parker?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 7:30 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Cool..keep me posted. Have a great Thanksgiving. ©

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: November 18, 2015 2:02 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok sounds good. | will work on a date in January

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:49 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Yes they will be ready. One of the guys was inadvertently placed on a low-risk caseload and has not had a polygraph in 3
yrs...so | imagine we will just go back 1 yr for him. With him, | have concerns. The other guy has been on since August
and I have no real concerns.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: November 18, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly,
Let me see what | can do for January. Wilt your maintenance guys be ready by then?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:22 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.comz
Subject: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan,



Before we get into the holidays, | thought | would touch base with you regarding a possible date for
polygraphs. had her baby 2 weeks ago and Mike advises there are no new medications or health concerns that
would prevent/interfere with a polygraph. Those 2 need the sexual history poly. Then | have 2 new defendant’s that
would need a maintenance polygraph.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9776¢ - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: October 5, 2015 9:47 AM

To: ‘Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations
Wwill do.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 5, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Will do and let me know if there are any complications with elivery.

-----Original Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 9:45 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland investigations

Ok keep me posted. Thanks. :)

---—QOriginal Message-----

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 5, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Ok thanks. Probably mid-December for her at the earliest

--—-0Original Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 9:44 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Whatever works for you. vill have her baby early November...the 8th | believe...so however much time she needs
to recover 50 she can take the poly is the only issue on my end.

--—--Original Message—---

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 5, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Let me look at the schedule and see what I can do. | should start to catch up from my injury in November, so maybe early
December?



-----Original Message-----

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 8:20 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Thanks Dan. Any idea on when you will be able to make it back down for and + Sexual History
polygraph? I will also have a maintenance polygraph for a new guy and | also have a new girl that is in Sex Offender
Treatment and may need a poly but that will depend on if Lorre needs it...we haven't discussed it yet.

-----Original Message--—-

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: October 4, 2015 7:25 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Invoice 151015 from Northland Investigations

Hi Kelly!
t hope you are well. Attached is the invoice for
Thanks!

Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607 2153



Solano, Kellx

from: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: August 18, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Poly Report for

Great

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:08 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Poly Report for '

He totally creeped me out when | sat in on Lorre’s group. He’s probably another one who needs watching...

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: August 18, 2015 3:07 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Poly Report for

I didn’t think of that...they probably wont let me back if they think | am some wierdo!. | don’t think is going to
show.

From: Solano, Kelly [maiito:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:05 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Poly Report for

LOL....that would be hilarious since none of the other people in the front office know that we are talking. They would
just hear you yell out “I WON"T!” ha ha ha ha

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: August 18, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Poly Report for = -

| wont....although | could just say really loud right now “l wont” and you can hear me@

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:02 PMm

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Poly Report for

Wow...that was fast! Don’t forget to submit the bill. ©

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Sent: August 18, 2015 2:53 PM




To: lorreanderson@gmail.com; Solano, Kelly
Subject: Poly Report for

Thanks!

Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928} 607 2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: August 12, 2015 2:41 PM
To: ‘Dan Caputo’

Subject: RE: polygraphs

K. Thanks. ©

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]

Sent: August 12, 2015 2:21 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Re: polygraphs

Yes that works good! Let's put him at 10. The Feds are at 1 and 3. Thanks! See you next week!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2015, at 1:16 PM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Hey Dan,

Just checking to see if doctor note allowing him to take the polygraph is sufficient for you...and
if so, what time is his polygraph? | stili have you down for the federal polys at 1 & 4.

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: August 6, 2015 10:23 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Sounds good!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2015 10:22 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok thanks. See you in a couple weeks

From: Dan Caputo [maiIto:d.caputo_@northIandinvestiﬂations.com]
Sent: August 6, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Solana, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

it depends on the delivery. If she is feeling ok, maybe as soon as two-three weeks after her delivery. There is not set
amount of time.

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2015 10:15 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com:
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

LOL...aw yes, priorities (lunch).

As for I think both Lorre and | were counting on her polygraph as a big determining factor on whether or not she
will be allowed to have unsupervised contact with her child....so that kinda bites. How soon after delivery would she be
able to take the test? Does she have to wait a few weeks, etc.?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: August 6, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok sound good. As for first off...| hope she is ok! Secondly, it doesn’t matter if she is high risk pregnant or just
pregnant. | won’t test a pregnant person. Lastly, start thinking about where we are going for lunch!
Thanks©

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2015 9:38 AM

To: 'Dan Caputo ' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs




Hey Dan,

tated he has a letter from his doctor that reads: “Patient may engage in non-exertional activities to include
polygraph.” So if you would like to schedule him for the 18" he will be ready.

As for _she was in a car accident last Thursday and I'm guessing will not be participating in the polygraph on the
18", | stilt have no proof from a doctor that she is a “high-risk” pregnancy, that she has been ordered on bhed rest, or
that she was actually in a car accident for that matter...but it's probably safer to not schedule her at this time.

- Kelly

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northla ndinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 29, 2015 8:53 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly,
Is it still ok to test the Fed guys on the 18"? If so, can | do them in the afternocon at 1 and 3? Any word on at?
Thanks

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:34 PM

To; 'Dan Caputo' <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Ok, will do.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.ca puto@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 24, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Re: Upcoming polygraphs

Hi Kelly,

We won't be able to polygraph ~  ~  until after her pregnancy. Let me know about . He should have a note
from his doctor that he is able to have stress from a polygraph.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2015, at 3:21 PM, Solano, Kelly <ksolang@courts.az gov> wrote:
Hey Dan,
We may have a problem with the upcoming polygraph date. is having problems with her
pregnancy and the doctor has put her on medication to stop her from having contractions. She is only 5

months along and dilated to 4. She is not on bed rest, however she has been advised that she is to take
it easy. | will know for sure on Monday what the medication is called.

Also, nad Angioplasty a couple days ago and !'m not sure how that will affect a polygraph
either. 1 will find out on Monday if he is taking new heart medication and will let you know.



As of today’s date, both claim they are able to attend sex offender treatment on Monday so | will talk
with them more on that date. |texted Lorre to call me at her convenience so | could update her on their
conditions but she hasn’t called yet.

<image001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kelly

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: July 9, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

I am doing much better thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2015 3:35 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo '

Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

Lol...l agree. Ok...I will see you on the 18™ of August. Hope you are feeling better.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 9, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

Mot really. | think they are both going to be a mess!

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2015 3:33 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo '
Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

Not a problem...do you have a preference who goes first?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 9, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

I also need to do two Fed tests if that is ok? It would be best to do the sex history tests at 11 and 3. And maybe the fed
tests at 9 and 1:30. Does that work?

From: Solano, Kelly [mailto:ksolano@courts.az.gov)
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2015 3:28 PM

To: 'Dan Caputo '

Subject: RE: Polygraph tests next week

Looks good...what times?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: July 9, 2015 3:16 PM




